Dear Barry

As just discussed, the plan would be for a 30-40% crown reduction on the two trees in front of #28 Compayne
Gardens.

Neither tree has ever been pruned and the intention would be to reduce their height and breadth so they are in
keeping with other trees along the street. At the moment, their height and breadth are well over the boundaries of the
property.

| have attached the quote | received from the arborist.

Please note, | am sending this email from my work email account which is different to the one on the application
(which | have cc’d).

Please don’t hesitate to call if you have any questions.
Best regards

Tim
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